Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday, 27th September, 2011 at 10.00
am

iIn Committee Room 2 Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Wednesday, 21 September 2011
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Denise Anns.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

Wickham Village Hall, Baydon Road, Wickham, RG20 8HJ

¥ WestBerkshire

u N C I L




Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Tuesday, 27 September 2011

(continued)
To: Councillors Jeff Beck (Chairman), Billy Drummond and Quentin Webb
Substitutes: Councillors leuan Tuck
Agenda
Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No.11/01405/LQN -Wickham Village Hall, Baydon Road, 1-22
Wickham RG20 8HU
Proposal: Application for a premise licence.

Location: Wickham Village Hall, Baydon Road, Wickham, RG20 8HU.

Applicant: Wickham Village Hall Management Committee.

(2) Representation from Environmental Health 23-24
(3) Representation from Mr RW Bird 25-26
Andy Day

Head of Policy and Communication

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on
telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help.

' WestBerkshire




EH &L enda ltem 2(1)

Application for a premises Ilcence to_be grgted

15 AlG 781 under the Licensing Act 2003““"*""“‘“‘*“**
g ::? Je DPLE :ASE READ THE FOLLOWING IﬁiTEEELTl(zNS FIRST; y g
% W“ £ S e, s

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In aII cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We WICKHAM VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and |l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
WICKHAM VILLAGE HALL

BAYDON ROAD

WICKHAM

Post town | NEWBURY Post code RG220 8HJ

Telephone number at premises (if any}

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £855.18

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuats * [] please compiete section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section(B)
iii. as an unincorperated association or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B

OOXOODO

(

(
please complete section (B

(

(

(

)
please complete section (B)
)
)

d) a charity please complete section (B

Page 1



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B}

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h}  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

O Ot

please complete section (B}

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

« | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 0
the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative [l

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

' . Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes
2

Page 2




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate}, please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
WICKHAM VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Address

WICKHAM VILLAGE HALL
BAYDON ROAD
WICKHAM

Registered number {(where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

: . Day Month _Year
When do you want the premises licence to start?
d P CT T T

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? [T T T T 1T 1 1]

Page 3




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)
VILLAGE HALL RUN FOR THE COMMUNITY

MAIN HALL, KITCHEN, TOILETS, SMALL HALL, GRASSY AREA AND CAR PARK
LOCATED IN CENTRE OF VILLAGE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ITJ
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of regqulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) B4
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) >
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) X
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) =
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) a{ny_thi.ng of a si‘millar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or {g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H}
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ™
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X
K) Qntgrtginment Qf?‘ similar description to that falling within (i) or () =
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) L]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) ]

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 4




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon 0800 »3 45 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 0800 |2345

Wed | 0800 23 45 | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 10800 | 2345

Fri 0800 23 45 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 0800 | 2345

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Page 5




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | iNd0Ors P
guidance note 2)
QOutdoors []
Both L]

Mon 0800 2345

Tue 0800 | 2345

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Thur | 0800 | 2345

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Fri 0800 | 2345

Sat 0800 | 2345

Sun 0800 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 6




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0800 | 2345

Tue 0800 2345 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

- read guidance note 4)

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Thur ! 0800 2345 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
1| for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0800 | 2345

Sat | 0800 | 2345

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Page 7




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) .

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

SQat note 5)

Sun

Page 8




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors I

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon 0800 2345 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 0800 | 2345

Wed | 0800 2345 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4}

Thur | 0800 | 2345

Fri 0800 2345 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 0800 | 2345 |MNO€S)

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Page 9




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors >
(please read guidance note 2}
Qutdoors (]
Both ]

Mon | 0800 | 2345

Tue 0800 | 2345

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Thur | 0800 | 2345

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

| (please read guidance note 4}

Fri 0800 | 2345

Sat 0800 | 2345

Sun 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

10

Page 10




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and {(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors (]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 0800 2345 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 0800 2345

Wed | 0800 2345 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 0800 | 2345

Fri 0800 2345 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 0800 | 2345

Sun | 0800 | 2300

11

Page 11




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0800 | 2345

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | ndoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

| guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue 0800 2345

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur | ggoo | 2345

Fri 0800 | 2345

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Sat
0800 2345

Sun
0800 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or (a) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

12

Page 12




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors X

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both (]

Mon 0800 2345

Tue 0800 | 2345

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Thur | 0800 | 2345

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 0800 | 2345

Sat 0800 | 2345

Sun 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

13

Page 13




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | INdoors X
note 2)

Qutdoors []

Both ]

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon | 0800 | 2345

Tue 0800 | 2345

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Thur | 0800 2345

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 0800 | 2345

Sat 0800 | 2345

Sun 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

14

Page 14




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 0800 | 2345

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both []

Tue 0800 | 2345

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 0800 2345 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri | ogoo | 2345
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
0800 | 2345 | for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun
0800 2300

15

Page 15




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Maon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16

Page 16




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings {please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption (Please tick box) {please read premises L

guidance note 7)

- Off the
idance note 6
gu ) premises L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Maon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}
Fri
Sat
Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

17

Page 17




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon 0800 2345

Tue | 0800 | 2345

Wed | 0800 | 2345

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur | 0800 | 2345 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0800 | 2345

Sat 0800 | 2345

Sun | 0800 | 2300

18

Page 18




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

NOTICES ARE SHOWEN IN SIDE THE VILLAGE HALL
WHEN THE HALL IS HIRED QUT THE PERSON WILL BE TOLD AND INFORMATION IS
SHOWEN ON THE HIRERS FORM WHICH THEY HAVE TO READ AND SIGN

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ASKING PEOPLE TO BE QUIET WHEN LEAVING THE HALL

NOT SLAMMING CAR DOORS

ENSURE NO DISORDERLY BEHAVIOR TAKES PLACE WITHIN OR OUT OF THE VILLAGE
HALL

MAKE SURE THERE IS NO OVERCROWDING

c¢) Public safety

FIRE RISK ASSESSMENTS

USERS WILL BE MADE AWRE OF THE ESCAPE ROUTES FOR EMERGENCY AND THE
ASSEMBLY POINT :

A PLAN OF ALL EMERGENCY EXITS AND EXTINGUISHERS 1S SHOWEN WITHIN THE
HALL

FIRE SYSTEM THROUGH OUT VILLAGE HALL

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ENSURE IN LETTING THE HIRERS KNOW OF THE IMPORTANCE OF AVOIDING ANY
PUBLIC NUISANCE IN AND OUT OF VILLAGE HALL

THE IMPORTANCE OF LEAVING QUIETTY (NOTICES ARE DISPLAYED WITHIN THE
VILLAGE HALL)

MAKE SURE NO LITTER IS LEFT OUTSIDE

e) The protection of children from harm

KEEPING CHILDREN AWAY FROM BARS IF ALOCHAL IS SOLD
MAKING SURE NO DRUGS ARE ON THE PREMISES
MAKING SURE FILMS ARE AGE APPROPRATE

19

Page 19




Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises =4

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 54
others where applicable =

° [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises X
supervisor, if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature %}{%

Date 24«"0%/’2—0//

Capacity SRECRLETAR Y

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MRS WS E RIREMDMORE
6, MAnT clese
CA-'J\C_}(\-\.&M

Posttown | MNERLR )Y Post code |R€20 <yn

Telephone number (if any) ’ OWET 60F L O

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
Chﬁ:\amclmomg?s mail - not

20

Page 20







This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 2(2)

MEMORANDUM
To: Senior Licensing Officer Our Ref: 11/03166/LIC_N
From: Rosemary Green Your Ref:
Extn: 2074 Date: 7 September 2011

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a premise licence
Wickham Village Hall, Baydon Road, Wickham

Having regard to the above application I would make the following comments:

1. The village hall is located in the centre of the village close to a crossroads, with
residential properties in close proximity. One property is within 3 metres of the eastern
facade of the site, with another property within 10 metres of the northern facade.

2. The application is for live and recorded music (indoors) along with other associated
regulated entertainment Monday — Sat 08:00-23:45, and on Sunday 08:00-23:00.

3. There is concern that there will be noise disturbance from amplified music at nearby
residential properties due to the close proximity of the hall during the late evening.
There are no specific conditions detailed in Section Pd) The Prevention of Public

Nuisance to cover control of noise from the premises.

In summary it is recommended that the application for a premise licence be refused as there is
the likelihood of noise disturbance from live and recorded music.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries or wish to discuss the matter

further.

Regards

Rosemary Green

Senior Environmental Health

Tel: 01635 519074
Email: rjgreen@westberks.gov.uk

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



file:///1:/Policy%20and%20Communication/Democratic%20Servic. ..rd%201‘0r°/o20Wickham°/oZOViIé’g(gaFI":/!agReaf@/020l¥mel405LQI\gtg3 )

From: Dick Bird [mailto:dickbird@waitrose.com]

Sent: 17 September 2011 10:18

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Premises Licence Application for Wickham Village Hall: Ref 11/01405/LQN

For Property and Public Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing
West Berkshire District Council

Faraday Road

Newbury

Dear Sirs

Your Ref: 11/01405/LQN

1. I understand that the Wickham Village Hall Management is seeking a new premises licence for the
provision of regulated entertainment.

2. At its meeting on 14th September, Welford and Wickham Parish Council supported the
application, despite strong concerns raised by a number of local residents.

3. I wish to record my objection to the terms of the licence as applied for on the basis that it would
create considerable noise nuisance and parking difficulties for residents of Wickham who live
adjacent or close to the Village Hall.

4. On the ground of noise nuisance, | observe that the Village Hall has only single glazing in its
windows and that private homes abut it on two sides.

5. On the parking difficulties, there is a significant parking problem in the area of the Village Hall
when it is in use. [The problem occurs to a greater degree in the mornings and afternoons during
term time when parents deposit and pick up children at Welford & Wickham School nearby.] The
Hall is situated on the junction of the Baydon Road (B.4000) and Welford Road. There is space
within the curtilage of the Hall for only around 8 vehicles. Others routinely park on Welford Road
and in the adjacent St Swithins Close. Parking in Welford Road near the junction with Baydon
Road poses safety issues, especially at night, for vehicles turning into Welford Road. Cars are
often parked without lights, which is technically legal now that Welford Road (but not Baydon
Road) is within a 30 mile/h limited zone. However, parking within 10m of the junctions with
Baydon Road and St Swithins Close is also common, even though this is illegal.

6. Overflow parking into St Swithins Close is common, and has on occasions in the past caused
access problems for residents.

7. It would | believe be reasonable on both the above grounds for the licence to limit the way
Wickham Village Hall can be used for the prescribed purposes. | therefore request that the terms
of the licence be amended to reduce both the hours during which potentially noisy events are
held, and the number of such events.

8. | therefore ask the licensing authority to require that:

a. performances which might generate significant noise for residents, including but not
file:///1:/Policy%20and%?20Communication/Democra...ickham%20Village%?20Hall%?20Ref%201101405LQN.htm (1 of 2) [20/09/11 11:51:15]

Page 25



file:///1:/Policy%20and%20Communication/Democratic%20Servic...rd%?20for%20Wickham%?20Village%20Hall%20Ref%201101405LQN.htm

limited to live music, recorded music, and performances of dance, be limited to six
occasions per year;

b. performances which do not create significant noise for residents be limited to three per
week;

c. Events not be permitted to commence before 0900 on any day;

d. Events not be permitted to continue after 2330 on Saturdays, nor after 2300 on any other
day.
9. As | understand it, such limits would be above the current usage of the Hall, and would allow the
Hall to maintain its role in village life without undue restriction.

10. | believe no application is being made by the Village Hall for the sale or supply of alcohol. If this is
wrong, please inform me immediately because it would considerably magnify my existing
concerns and | would strongly object to such licence being granted.

Your faithfully
R W Bird
5 St Swithins Close

Wickham
RG20 8HJ

file:///1:/Policy%20and%?20Communication/Democra...ickham%20Village%?20Hall%20Ref%201101405LQN.htm (2 of 2) [20/09/11 11:51:15]

Page 26



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No.11/01405/LQN -Wickham Village Hall, Baydon Road, Wickham RG20 8HU
	2(2) Representation from Environmental Health
	2(3) Representation from Mr RW Bird

